From: Randolph, Edward F.
Sent: 1/20/2012 8:41:08 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: Lo, Doris (doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Catching up

Let's do coffee or lunch soon. The next few weeks are insane for me but we should be able to

find a time somewhere.

Doris can help find a time that works.

Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102

415-703-2083 | edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 6:29 PM
To: Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: Catching up

Ed

| keep seeing you from afar but haven't been able to catch you in person. Congratulations on the ED

position! Seems like a very good match, and | hope you are enjoying it so far.
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I'd like to get on your calendar for coffee or lunch sometime that's convenient, just to reconnect. | am
enjoying being back in CA and am trying to get used to being in an organization that's larger than I can
even imagine. (I'm a director of regulatory relations at PG&E now, working on gas regulatory issues.)

Let me know if you can carve out some time in the next few weeks and we'll get it scheduled.

Thanks!

Laura
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